e A Liquor Kumners

o EUS3.CO.2a Liquor Runrier Durban Durban

30 Hulchmo Roas

H[a' W (TR D22

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR9218622  2024-C,-20 9:0,.59

_CAD SHEET Reference - LSID 80153, DATE Delivered - 2024-05-20

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker
STRIO9FS FUSO FIGHTER FK13- 8 V. NZAMA
Reason far Credit: Not Ordered / Duplicated

Customer Name: SPOT ON BOTTLE STORE

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: 206183

Doc. Date: 2024:05-15 Doc. Ref: ES93944619 GRV: SIGNED Credit Type: Part Zredit Invoice Amt: R 30560
Stock Code Stokk Description Unit Packsize Reason Cuuir Reason Batch QYY
SOUTHERN COMFORT LIME & SODA GLAS 24X275  CS cs Not Ordered / Dupl

Toia. Number of ltems to be credited on Decument Ref: ES93944619 (1 Product V'ype)

Authorized by:
[date]
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Teresa Botna

From: Teresa Botha <teresa@spotoncc.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:49 AM

To: ‘orders@esnell.co.za'

Subject: 206183

“ease may |arder the following items

©urit Bushmills Black 750

L case Cape Hope Orange 750
L case Firewater 750

L case First Watch 11

L Zase First Watch 200

L <ase Glenfiddich 12y 750

L case Grants U

1 Zase Russian Bear 200

S Zase Russian Bear 750

2 &ase Southern Comfort 750
* lase Southern Comfort & Lime 750

T | Manager 036-880 0070 | __072-2346440 | Facebook Page
SMi —~—

N °

‘<Licuors

Great Stores, Great Prices



'LiIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

( STOCK RETURN / REQUEST FOR CREDIT) N? 02786

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME _ Y4 S8

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: gc)[f% 2,

] VEHICLE REG No:

STR eced 4<

CUSTOMER

DATE RECEIVED

ZC-\' — . —c e

UPLIFTNOTE

DESCRIPTION

RECEIVED’
Cases Units

Cases
Received
Damaged

Units
Received
Damaged

REMARKS
INV. NO.
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18)

19)

20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE  #1

OTHER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: m )/(%*)

TIME COMPLETED:

DRIVER:

PAGE;

PAGE; ;

Eagle Stavonars 031 333220C



